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s22

From: s22 ®blackbird.vc>

Sent: ngursdav. 6 October 2022 5:01 PM
s

To:
Cc: Invitations Husic

Subject: Re: Minister Husic at Sunrise [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thank you!

s22

s22 @blackbird.vc /522 ' LinkedIn
| E S ——

s22
Giant Leaps Forward, Made by a Passionate Few / blackbird.vc / Instagram / Linkedin

I respectfully acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land on which we work and learn, and pay respect to the
First Nations Peoples and their elders, past, present and future.

On Thu, Oct 6, 2022 at 4:50 PM 522 Dindustry.gov.au> wrote:

Thanks S22 I’ll come back to you once | have discussed with the Minister.

Kind reeards,
2

s22

Executive Assistant
Office of the Hon Ed Husic MP

Minister for Industry and Science

s22
Rindustry.gov.au
OFFICIAL
22
From s @blackbird.vc]
Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2022 3:49 PM
To:522 @industry.gov.au>
ges22 dblackbird.vc> S22 @industry.gov.au>;322
s @industry.gov.au>; S22 Pindustry.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Minister Husic at Sunrise [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Amazing thanks S22

s22
we'd be happy to chat creative options if that's helpful!

s22
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Dblackbird.ve 52 LinkedIn

s22

Giant Leaps Forward, Made by a Passionate Few / blackbird.vc / Instagram / Linkedin
| respectfully acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land on which we work and learn, and pay respect to the First Nations Peoples and their elders, past,

present and future.

22

On Thu, Oct 6, 2022 at 2:29 v @industry.gov.au> wrote:

Hi s22

Thank you! As | mentioned, | do think it just won’t be possible given BE and sitting week, but the Minister will
want to know about it.
s22 tan you flag this invitation with the Minister, in case he’s keen to/able to make it work somehow (noting
he’ll be in Canberra most of that week). He will enjoy a Q&A with Mel Perkins, | think.

If he is by some timetabling miracle available to do it, as s22 is Sydney based and responsible for
startups/commercialisation she will likely attend too.

s22

Office of the Hon Ed Husic MP

Minister for Industry and Science

MoszZ
s22 @industry.gov.au
OFFICIAL
From:522 @blackbird.vc>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 October 2022 3:51 PM
ToS22 @industry.gov.au>
Cc:s22 @blackbird.vc>

Subject: Minister Husic at Sunrise

Hey s22

Great to chat to you just now re our hopes for having the Minister join us for Sunrise. It sounds like budget
estimates and it being a sitting week could foil our best hopes, but sharing below the initial thoughts we had in
case some miracle strikes.

What is Sunrise?

It's our annual conference for founders and the wider tech ecosystem. It'll be run over two days - Thurs 10th-Fri
11th November at Carriageworks in Sydney. We're selling 1500 tickets per day, and we aim to make the

experience more engaging and mind-expanding than your average tech conference.

Initial thoughts for the Minister



FOI - Document 1 - LEX 75390MO
That he joins Mel Perkins (CEO and cofounder df Canva) as part of the keynote in the morning of Thursday 10th

(exact time thc). We're toying with a Q&A which could go either direction (the Minister interviewing her, or the
reverse).

We'd love to find a way of including Minister Husic in the event, so if that slot doesn't work for him but you think
he'd have flexibility on the Friday, happy to be a bit creative.

It goes without saying that we'd love you ands22 0 join us too.

Warm regards

s22
s22 @blackbird.vc /s22 / LinkedIn
s 22

Glant Leaps Forward. Viade by a Fassionate Few / blackpira.vc / Instagram / Linkedin
I respectfully acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land on which we work and learn, and pay respect to the First Nations Peoples and their elders,
past, present and future.





